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Code A

From: Williams, David

Sent: 20 December 2006 16:59

To: 'Morris, Luisa'

Cc: 'PHylton @ gmc-uk.org'; Grocott, David;{ Code A !
Subject: FW: letter to Det Supt Williams

Attachments: CAR_LIB1-#1735974-v1-letter_to_Det_Supt_Williams.DOC

Dear Louisa..

| have forwarded your request to Det Insp Dave GROCOTT who will deal with the disclosure issues..
Please find attached a summary of the 10 cases.

Regards

David WILLIAMS
Detective Superintendent.

Sent: 20 December 2006 16:21
To: Williams, David
Subject: letter to Det Supt Williams

**%* Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

Please see attached letter following our meeting yesterday.

Yours sincerely

LUISA MORRIS
FOR EVERSHEDS LLP

*4% Eversheds is supporting both Unicef and Breast Cancer Campaign as an alternative to
sending Christmas cards and E-cards. We wish all our clients and contacts a Happy Christmas
and prosperous New Year. ***

#dxkkAkx%k% This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP #kssksksok

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC304065, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4JL.
Regulated by the Law Society. A list of the members' names and their professional qualifications is
available for inspection at the above office.

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be
confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error.

Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email

is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack
of security when emailing us.
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Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any
virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are

actually virus free.
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Det Supt Dave Williams Date 20 December 2006
Hampshire Constabulary Your ref
Our ref 4/LXM
Direct dial 0845 498 8297
Direct fax 0845 498 7333
luisamorris@eversheds.com

Dear Det Supt Williams
Operation Rochester

Further to the stakeholder meeting of yesterday, as we discussed we are keen to
progress the GMC's investigation swiftly. Therefore, I would be grateful if you could
provide, or make available to us to inspect at your offices:

1) the summary document that we discussed yesterday outlining the evidence in respect
of the 10 cases that were identified for the CPS to consider, namely Elsie Devine, Elsie
Lavender, Leslie Pittock, Ruby Lake, Arthur Cunningham, Robert Wilson, Enid Spurgin,
Geoffrey Packman, Helene Service, and Sheila Gregory.

2) all witness statements, expert evidence, transcripts of police interviews and medical
records relevant to the investigation of the above 10 cases together with any evidence
that remains in your possession relating to Eva Page, Alice Wilkie and Gladys Richards.

3) an index of all evidence obtained to date.

I understand that you are awaiting consent from family members in respect of some of
the documentation, but request that you provide such documentation as is available as
soon as possible, even if that means providing the information in a piecemeal fashion.
This will then enable the GMC to make an early assessment of the individual cases.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Luisa Morris
FOR EVERSHEDS LLP

Y Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnershlp registered in
Eversheds LLP Tel 0845 497 9797 'L‘/ 44' England and Wales, registered number OC304065,
1 Ca||aghan Square Fax 0845 498 7333 ¥ Y registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street,
. \/‘ b London EC4V 4], Regulated by the Law Society. A list of
Cardiff Int +44 20 7497 9797 ‘\5 P the'?wg{nl%ers" nam;s antigrl;eir grofessfifonal ?:ualifi;:aﬁi?ns isf
X O available for inspection at the above office. For afull list of
CF10 5BT DX 33016 Cardiff - our offices please visit www.eversheds.com '

www.eversheds.com INVESTOR IN PEOPLE  car_lib1\1735974\1\morrisix



